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From: Mike Stogner

To: Donna Pitzer

Subject: Texaco E. E. Blinebry "A" Fed. Com. NCT-1 Well No. 4
Date: 1996-06-24 16:50

Priority:

Message ID: E2234D30

Conversation ID: E2234D30

Per our "fax" this morning: The well location is unorthodox. RULE
4(b)2 of the Jalmat Special Pool Rules requires wells on GPU's having
between 321 to 600 acres to be a minimum of 990 feet from any outer boundary
of the GPU. Texaco will need to file for an NSL on this well.
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